

**WEST PIKE RUN TOWNSHIP**

**Board of Supervisors**

Meeting January 2, 2018

Regular Business Meeting

**CALL TO ORDER**

The West Pike Run Township Board of Supervisors met in regular session on Monday, January 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2018. The meeting was called to order at 10:13 am by Chairwoman Laura Hough.

**PLEADGE &  
ROLL CALL,**

Present at the meeting were, Supervisor Phil Podroskey, Chairwoman Laura Hough, Supervisor Rick Molish, Solicitor Makel, Chief Sneddon, and Secretary/ Treasurer Frank Muccino.

**PUBLIC PARTICIPATION**

**Jack O'Neil** - Elm Road, Laura asked if still waiting on Jason from HMT to do his study.

**John Farkis** – Traffic on McGirts Road from the compressor station. Oversized vehicles making it Hazardous to travel because road not wide enough. Laura Hough suggested Multiple pull offs for safety. Rick will meet with EQT road man to look into a Solution.

**Walter MacFann**- commended officer Sneddon for increased patrol at Crescent Heights, Also Asked for support for the California School District Frosty Frolic at the Coal Center Warf to raise money for Scholarship Program.

**APPROVAL OF  
MINUTES**

Motion was made by Phil Podroskey, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish to accept December 11<sup>th</sup>, 2017, And December 18<sup>th</sup>, 2018 Meeting Minuets. **Motion Carried.**

**REPORTS**

**Police Report:** Motion was made by Phil Podroskey, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish, **Motion carried.**

**Animal Control:** No Report

**Secretary-Treasurer** Motion was made by Phil Podroskey, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish, **Motion carried.**

**Road Report:** Motion was made by Phil Podroskey, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Laura Hough, **Motion Carried.**

**Recreation** No Report

**Gas Well** Motion was made by Phil Podroskey, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish to Advertise Public Hearing on Gas Well Ordinance for February 19<sup>th</sup> 2018. **Motion Carried.**

**Meetings & Seminars:** No Report

**Code Enforcement:** No Report.

**CORRESPONDENCE** Motion was made by Rick Molish, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Phil Podroskey, **Motion carried.**

**BILLS & PAYROLL** Motion was made by Phil Podroskey, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish, **Motion carried.**

**ANNOUNCEMENTS:** Laura commented about emergency she had at her house and wondered why neither one of Our ambulance services where able to respond. Officer Sneddon Responded there is such a need for the ambulance services and they are just not enough available. They are just trying to survive.

Motion made by Rick Molish, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Phil Podroskey to approve announcements, Motion Carried.

**NEW BUSINESS:**

- **Motion to:** Appoint Rick Molish as Right TO Know Officer made by Laura Hough, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Phil Podroskey, **Motion Carried**
- **Motion to:** Levy Tax Rate for 2018 @2.01%, 1.71% Real Estate, .30% Fire Hydrant, made by Rick Molish, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Phil Podroskey, **Motion Carried.**

**ADJOURNMENT** With no further business to come before the Board Laura Hough, adjourned meeting at 10:38 a.m.

  
Frank Ivuccino, Secretary / Treasurer